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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B306 

 
This is a small, irregular shaped, two-story wood-frame house of a vernacular design.  

The façade is quite miniature, generally symmetrical with a hipped-roofed front porch.  

The roof is a medium gable with broad verge-boards and no ornamentation.  There are 

large, shed-roofed porches at the north (rear) end and on the west side, which appear to 

be original or early additions.  There are few windows, mainly of the sash type with ten 

lights over one, though the second story window in the façade is double-bayed with three 

rectangular lights over one.  The overall condition is quite poor, with decaying roofs and 

sagging walls.  If restored, this would be an attractive example of vernacular architecture. 

 

George Bangasser went into the mill business with John Sax (who bought the original 

Newby Mill) in 1864.  He did not remain in the mill for long; by 1875, he was out.  His 

oldest daughter married Louise Dielschneider, brother of Arnold, who had the shoe store 

on Third. 

 

Front porch and windows with single bottom light are later. 
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